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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:56 PM
To: Brenda Larsen; Christina Wollman; Joe Gilbert; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Erin Moore
Subject: SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2

I already have comments from all of you on this one. It was on hold until the BLA went through… 
disregard unless you would like to change your comments 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:53 PM
To: Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. 

Leader; Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 
'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'; 
'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly 
Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 
'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim 
Dawson; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 
'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 'Tom Justus 
(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; Joe Gilbert; Allison Kimball 
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); Jan Ollivier; 'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov'; 
'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov'; Darren Habel (darren.habel@usace.army.mil)

Cc: Doc Hansen; Lindsey Ozbolt; Jeff Watson; Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net); 
RichElliott; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; Chuck Cruse 
(cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)

Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2
Attachments: SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 Notice of Application Signed.pdf; SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 

Application.pdf

Willard Lot 2 Short Plat SP-13-00006 
 

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM SEPA REVIEW 
 
SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 Internal Link 
SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 External Link 
 
Kittitas County has received the above refernced land use application. Agencies within the county network may 
review the application master file via the above internal link. Agencies outside of the county network may view 
the related documentation by following the above external link. Comments within the body of an email are 
encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments or via US Mail. 
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions. 
 
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

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; 
'enviroreview@yakama.com'; 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; 'Johnson Meninick 
(johnson@yakama.com)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 
'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Jan 
Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; Allison Kimball 
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); 'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov'; 
'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov'; Darren Habel (darren.habel@usace.army.mil); Keli 
Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net); RichElliott; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; 
Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:53 PM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
'Clear, Gwen (ECY)' (GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV) <mailto:GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>  
 
'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)' (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov) <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>  
 
'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV' (CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV) 
<mailto:CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>  
 
'nelmsk@cwu.edu' (nelmsk@cwu.edu) <mailto:nelmsk@cwu.edu>  
 
'enviroreview@yakama.com' (enviroreview@yakama.com) <mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com>  
 
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' (Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov) <mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>  
 
'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)' (johnson@yakama.com) <mailto:johnson@yakama.com>  
 
'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)' (jessica@yakama.com) <mailto:jessica@yakama.com>  
 
'jmarvin@yakama.com' (jmarvin@yakama.com) <mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com>  
 
'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)' (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov) <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>  
 
'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' (linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov) <mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>  
 
'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)' (jorgenja@cwu.edu) <mailto:jorgenja@cwu.edu>  
 
'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' (russell.mau@doh.wa.gov) <mailto:russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>  
 
'Teske, Mark S' (Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov) <mailto:Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>  
 
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' (rivers@dnr.wa.gov) <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov>  
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'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)' (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov) <mailto:tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>  
 
Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com) (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com) 
<mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>  
 
'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov' (Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov) <mailto:Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov>  
 
'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov' (heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov) <mailto:heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov>  
 
Darren Habel (darren.habel@usace.army.mil) (darren.habel@usace.army.mil) <mailto:darren.habel@usace.army.mil>  
 
Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net) (krd.keli@fairpoint.net) <mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net>  
 
RichElliott (elliottr@kvfr.org) <mailto:elliottr@kvfr.org>  
 
Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District (pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu) <mailto:pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu>  
 
Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com) (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com) <mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Joe Gilbert; Lindsey Ozbolt; Jeff Watson; Jan Ollivier; Doc 

Hansen; Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; Erin Moore; 
Kim Dawson; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Duncan; Julie Kjorsvik

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:53 PM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Joe Gilbert (joe.gilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:joe.gilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Lindsey Ozbolt (lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Jeff Watson (jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Jan Ollivier (jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Doc Hansen (doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Candie M. Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Christina Wollman (christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Bill Steele (bill.steele@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:bill.steele@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Brenda Larsen (brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Erin Moore (erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Lisa Iammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Holly Duncan (holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Mike Johnston
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:53 PM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
Mike Johnston (mjohnston@kvnews.com) <mailto:mjohnston@kvnews.com>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 
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Jeff Watson

From: MAILER-DAEMON@av-mx.com
To: krd.keli@fairpoint.net
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:53 PM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
krd.keli@fairpoint.net 
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 
 
 





BOSWELL, JASON B & 
KATHERINE M 

1500 SANDERS RD 
ELLENSBURG WA  -98926 

  

SON VIDA I LLC 
PO BOX 1665 

WOODINVILLE WA  98072-1665
 

ROSSOW, TERRY K ETUX 
1512 SANDERS RD 

ELLENSBURG WA  98926 
 

MILLER, MARTIN L 
1511 SANDERS RD 

ELLENSBURG WA  98926 
  

BROWN, JAMES L & EVELYN 
PO BOX 462 

ELLENSBURG WA  98926-1915 
 

FORD, ROBERT A II & 
KENDRA A 

1507 SANDERS RD 
ELLENSBURG WA  98926-9356 

 

SON VIDA II LLC 
PO BOX 1665 

WOODINVILLE WA  98072-1665 
  

WILLARD, STEVE A 
PO BOX 1665 

WOODINVILLE WA  98072-1665
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:26 PM
To: legals@kvnews.com
Subject: Publication Request
Attachments: SP-13-00006 Willard Lot 2 Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Thursday January 30, 2014. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 



 

 

 
 
 NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

 

Project Name (File Number): Willard (SP-13-00006) 
Applicant:  Chuck Cruse authorized agent for Steve Willard, landowner 
 
Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 1/3 of a mile west of Look Road on the south side of Sanders Road, in a  
portion of Section 25, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 18-18-25040-0021. 
 
Proposal: Chuck Cruse authorized agent for Steve Willard, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat  
application to subdivide approximately 1.68 acres into one 1 acre lot and one 1.02 acre lot . The subject property is  
zoned Urban Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the  
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg,  
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509)  
962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 14, 2014.   
Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
 
Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not  
involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right  
to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative  
decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board  
of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500. 
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeff Watson, Staff Planner: (509) 933-8274; email at  
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

Notice of Application:  Thursday, January 30, 2014 
Application Received:  Monday, May 20, 2013 
Application Complete:  Friday, May 31, 2013 
Publication Date:   Thursday, January 30, 2014 
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number SP‐13‐00006

If so, which one? Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue (Fire District 2)

If so, which one? KRD

Which School District? Ellensburg School District

If so which one? Ellensburg

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950443B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type?

If so which zone? X

Monday, January 27, 2014

What is the Zoning? Urban Residential

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 9 Unknown

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in? AIRPORT OPERATIONS ZONE

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

 
Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682 

 
 
 

 

P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  
 
Version 2009.2 

  

 
 
 
 
May 29, 2013 
 
 
 
Lindsey Ozbolt 
Staff Planner 
Department of Community Development   
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re: Willard Short Plat  
 
Dear Ms. Ozbolt: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 The driveway(s) for the new property must comply with Kittitas County Code, i.e. any driveway greater 
in length than 150’ shall be no less than 16 feet in width.  

 The addresses shall be posted at the front of the property and easily visible to emergency responders. 
 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
 
 



 

Kittitas County 
Public Health Department 
507 N. Nanum Street, Suite 102 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
T: 509.962.7515 
F:509.962.7581 

 
 

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 

                Environmental 
                 Health Services 
                 507 N. Nanum Street, Suite 102 
                 Ellensburg, WA 98926 
                 T: 509.962.7515 
                 F:509.962.7581 

 
 

July 10, 2013 
 

Jeff Watson, Staff Planner 
Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 

RE: Willard Lot 2 Short Plat SP‐13‐00006  
 

Mr. Watson,            
 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Willard Lot 2 Short Plat, SP‐13‐00006. 

ADEQUATE POTABLE WATER SUPPLY STATEMENT: 
 

Applications for subdivisions (short plats and long plats) in Kittitas County shall include the type of water 

system proposed in order to acquire preliminary approval.   

 

Prior to receiving final approval for subdivisions in Kittitas County, applicants shall be required to make 

appropriate provision for potable water supplies per RCW 58.17.110 which includes, but is not limited 

to, the minimum requirements outlined in the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners Resolution 2012‐

027 (Attachment B).  
 

SEPTIC AVAILABILITY STATEMENT: 
 

KCPHD’s recommendation shall state that preliminary approval be conditioned upon the 

developer/owner of the plat providing satisfactory sewage disposal.  Satisfactory sewage disposal can be 

provided through several different ways depending on the source of disposal proposed. 

 

PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM: In order to recommend approval, KCPHD will need a signed letter from the 

sewer district stating that the proposed project’s connection will be allowed. 

ON‐SITE SEWAGE SYSTEMS: Soil logs must be performed prior to KCPHD recommending preliminary 

approval of the plat application per WAC 246‐272A‐0320(2)(c). Once the soil logs are conducted and 

approved by KCPHD, the requirement for septic availability will have been satisfied. See soil log fact 

sheet (Attachment A). 

OTHER REQUIREMENTS & CONDITIONS:  

Soil Logs are complete for this proposed subdivision, and are satisfactory.  However, at this point, this 
application does not contain sufficient information to make a determination that there is an adequate 
potable water supply available.  A shared well is required to meet these lot size requirements of 
minimum 1 acre.  The new well must meet the requirements outlined in the attached resolution. 



 

 

The above mentioned requirements need to be satisfied and the appropriate documentation needs to 

be submitted to KCPHD for review and approval in order for the plat application to be recommended for 

final approval. 

Kittitas County reserves the ability to require additional proof that adequate provisions for potable 

water and septic availability have been made by the applicant depending on any health, safety and 

environmental concerns specific to the project and as governing laws may change in the future. 

If you should have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at (509) 962‐7515. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Joe Gilbert,  

Environmental Health Specialist II 

Kittitas County Public Health Department 
 

Enc:   Attachment A:  Soil Log Fact Sheet 

Attachment B:  Resolution 2012‐027 
 

CC: Property owner or agent; Surveyor  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

Attachment A: 

Soil Log Fact Sheet Directions for Land Division 

Purpose: The purpose of a soil log is to ensure that future property owners can be assured that they will 

be able to install a septic system on the property. A soil log is performed to ensure that suitable depth 

and type of soil is present on the property prior to preliminary plat approval.  

Since the type of soil and water source supplying the property can ultimately determine the minimum 

lot size, soil logs are required before a recommendation for preliminary plat approval can be made.    

Requirements: In order for a soil log to be conducted, test holes must meet specific criteria according to 

Chapter 246‐272A‐0320 WAC, Kittitas County Code and Labor and Industries safety standards. 

1) A minimum of one soil log per lot shall be dug to a depth of six feet, unless an impermeable 
layer such as bedrock, hardpan clay, or the existing water table prevents such a depth from 
being obtained. In some instances, additional holes may be required to determine if the 
minimum standards for septic support are present on the lot. 

2) The design of a test hole shall be sloped to four feet beneath surface, leveled and then dug 
down an additional two feet for a total depth of six feet (see the diagram below for reference). 
Such a test hole is designed to prevent possible injury as a result of the surrounding soil bank 
collapsing into the test hole and to grant the local health officer ease of access to the soil profile. 

3) In order to sub‐divide property at least twelve inches of native, suitable soil must be present at 
the time the soil log is performed. 

4) A soil log does not constitute a site‐evaluation. A site evaluation determines the type of septic 
system required. A soil log only determines whether soils present on the property can support a 
septic system. 

 

Minimum Land Area Requirements: According to the WAC 246‐272A‐0320 Table X (provided below) the 

minimum land area requirement from a public health perspective for subdivision of property is 



 

 

determined by the source of the drinking water and the soil type present to support an on‐site sewage 

system. These guidelines have been put in place to protect human health and the environment from the 

potential health hazards that an on‐site sewage system imposes. The type of water source available and 

soil type present must be determined by the local health officer. However, other minimum land area 

requirements may be subject to local government zoning regulations and restrictions, and it is advisable 

that property land owners seek advice from Community Development Services at (509) 962‐7506 for 

assistance in this area. 

 

Other Considerations: Since open holes present a potential danger to people, livestock, wild animals, 

and vehicles, it is advisable that such a hole be roped off or covered to prevent unwanted entry or 

marked to caution and facilitate finding.  After the soil log has been performed the hole may be filled in 

by the property owner or contractor to eliminate the potential hazard. 

Scheduling a soil log: Currently, soil logs are performed on a weekly basis by an Environmental Health 

Specialist. To schedule a soil log please contact the Kittitas County Public Health Department Office 

located at 507 N Nanum Street, Suite 102 or call (509) 962‐7515 to arrange an appointment. 

Attention: Do not overlook the water requirements to getting a subdivision approved. (Refer to 

comment letter for requirements). 
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
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